ONE MINISTRIES, INC.
P.O.Box 1118
SANTA Rosa, CA 95402
Fax (707) 595-4197 (707) 479-9428 korb@broken.fm

March 28, 2014

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

445-12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Resumption of operations for KKPM-CD, Facility ID 51930
Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of One Ministries, Inc., licensee of KKPM-CD at Chico, CA (Facility
ID 51930), the applicant would like to inform the Commission that on March 10, 2014 it

has resumed normal operation of KKPM-CD per its license BLDTA-20100914AHF.
KKPM-CD had been operating at reduced power per BSTA-20130626ABC.

Respectfully submitted,
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Keith Leitch
President One Ministries, Inc.



